## Austin, Texas, September 3, 1925.

The Council was called to order by the Mayor. Roll call showed the following members present: Mayor Yett, Councilmen Avery, Haynes, and Nolen, 4; absent, Councilman Searight.

The Minutes of the last meeting were read and Councilman Nolen moved that same be adopted. Motion prevailed by the following vote: Ayes, Mayor Yett, Councilmen Avery, Haynes, and Nolen, 4; absent, Councilman Searight.

The report of the Safety Committee upon the application of M. S. Fletcher to erect a gasoline station at 1151 San Bernard Street was read and Councilman Avery moved that same be granted as recommended. Motion prevailed by the following vote: Ayes, Mayor Yett, Councilmen Avery, Haynes, and Nolen, 4; nayes, none, Councilman Searight absent.

The application of M. S. Hatcher to erect an electric sign at the corner of East 7th Street and Congress Avenue was read and Councilmen Avery moved that same be granted. Motion prevailed by the following vote: Ayes, Mayor Yett, Councilmen Avery, Haynes, Nolen, 4; nayes, none, Councilman Searight absent.

The offer of B. W. Williams to sell 6-29/100 acres of land to the city for \$3,000.00 was read and Councilman Haynes moved that a committee composed of Councilman Avery and Nolan and City Engineer, C. E. Leonard, be appointed to investigate the proposition. Motion prevailed by the following vote:

Ayes, Mayor Yett, Councilman Avery, Haynes, and Nolan, 4; nayes, none,
Councilman Searight absent.

The application of Fox-Schmidt for permission to connect sewer line from St. Edwards College to the city sewer west of the Post Road wasread and Councilman Haynes moved that permission be granted and they be allowed to connect at a place to be designated by the City Plumbing Inspector. Motion prevailed by the following vote: Ayes, Mayor Yett, Councilmen Avery, Haynes, and Nolen, 4; nayes, none, Councilman Secripht absent.

The report of the Safety Committee upon the application of S. P. Sibley to erect a sign at 117 West 7th Street was read and Councilman Avery moved that same be granted as recommended. Motion prevailed by the following vote: Ayes, Mayor Yett, Councilmen Avery, Haynes, and Nolen, 4; nayes, none, Councilman Searight absent.

The proposition of the Guaranty Mortgage & Realty Company to purchase the property of Protection Hose Company on Lavaca Street was read and Councilman Avery moved that the offer be declined. Motion prevailed by the following vote: Ayes, Mayor Yett, Councilmen Avery, Haynes, and Nolen, 4; nayes, none, Councilman Searight absent.

Councilman Nolen introduced the following resolution:

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF AUSTIN:

That for good and sufficient reasons unto the City Council shown, the costs in the following numbered cases be and the same are hereby remitted:

The above resolution was adopted by the following vote: Ayes, Mayor Yett, Councilmen Avery, Haynes, and Nolen, 4; nayes, none, Coumcilman Searight absent.

The monthly report of Mrs. R. C. Walker, Pure Food Inspector, was read and ordered. filed.

The Council then adjourned.

No. 21270 - Walter Erickson

No. 21267 - Gus Friske

Jae Hornsby Teity Garl.